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Kansas ﬂity. Missouri.

Dear Red:

' he:nhlkaﬁ with Lou Lower at the Maipnl Auditorium
uﬁtﬁﬁl Torn Ven Cleave, in Kansas City, Kensas, regarding the
mgm Rockhurst High pleaying & gmﬂ prelininary to
wses-Gardner Air B ase game on December Oth, and feor Reck-
3 hm'at mhmmmghu play prolinimnr to our geme with
Reckhurst College on December llth. ,

Quite some tim aga you wrote ¥r. &rl Falkenstien
11‘@1. stating that for a prelim-
* 1‘*‘2'-‘”*- #H_ and ﬂmw e

 ber SEotas. Wb 1 m:ght that T weuld
tentatively

1imimry £ONes s _
write you and see if you just had this Central game
arranged with Heckhurst iigh.

I talked te Father Lusbke, tho Athletio Dircoter at
urst, end it was vith hin that these arrangemen

With all good wishes, I am

Sincerely yours,

Directer of Fhysical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach.




